

In upper elevation terrain, some slopes are scoured to the rocks while others are heavily loaded with wind blown snow. Wind loaded slopes will be the most likely to produce avalanches. Approach wind loaded slopes with caution, especially in steep, high consequence terrain. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 4, 2015

Northern Gallatin, 2015-11-27